
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 1, 2020 3:14 PM
To: 'Pierre Blondeau'; 'Christopher Albergo'
Subject: RE: Follow-up on your submission to Buyandsell.gc.ca / Suivi 

a votre soumission
presentee sur le site Achatsetventes.gc.ca

Thanks very much. I'll let the dep't know.

From: Pierre Blondeau [mailto:pierreblondeau@blondogroupasia.com]
Sent: May 1, 2020 2:20 PM _
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>; 'Christopher Albergo'
Subject: RE: Follow-up on your submission to Buyandsell.gc.ca / Suivi a votre soumission presentee sur le site
Achatsetventes.gc.ca

Bonjour Mme Kusnick,

If you need more information, we are available all weekend.

Best regards,

Pierre Blondeau, President, Blondo Group Asia Limited

-1AXITX ff M141-149 V,X2X11S

5th Floor, Tai Yip Building 141 — 149 Thomson Road

Wan Chai ,Hong Kong

pierreblondeau@blondogroupasia.com www.blondogroupasia.com I Hong Kong tel +852 6395 9185 ( Canada 418-564-
0007)

De : Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca]
Envoye : April-30-20 10:59 AM
A : Christopher Albergo
Cc : Pierre Blondeau
Objet : RE: Follow-up on your submission to Buyandsell.gc.ca / Suivi 

a votre soumission presentee sur le site
Achatsetventes.gc.ca

Thank you very much.

I will pass this along to our department for follow up.
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Best,

Chelsea

From: Christopher Albergo [mailto: - ]
Sent: April 30, 202010:56 AM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Cc: Pierre Blondeau <pierreblondeau@blondogroupasia.com>
Subject: Re: Follow-up on your submission to Buyandsell.gc.ca / Suivi a votre soumission presentee sur le site
Achatsetventes.gc.ca

Ms. Kusnick,

Pierre just forwarded me your email below. Apologies for the delay, I had my team updating all of our
quotations over the past day or two so I could send you fresh prices. Attached please find a sampling of
products we are able to source from our manufacturing suppliers with indicative pricing current as of today. As
you know, this market is highly volatile so pricing and availability are subject to change; however, this is our
current read on the market.

Please let us know if you would like to discuss or if you have any questions. We are at your disposal.

Thank you, and we look forward to working with you on this.

Kind regards,
Chris

Christopher Albergo , Director, Blondo Group Asia Limited

~L141-149 Vic, ),Q ),Q JS 5 if

5th Floor, Tai Yip Building 141 — 149 Thomson Road

Wan Chai ,Hong Kong

www.blondogroupasia.com I Hong Kong tel +852 6395 9185

An affiliate of Blondeau Distribution (Quebec)
file number UM-DU-40064

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 9:25 PM Pierre Blondeau <pierreblondeau@,blondogroupasia.com> wrote:
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De : Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPQ [mai Ito: chelsea.kusnick@canada.cal
Envoye : April-30-20 9:20 AM
A : Pierre Blondeau
Objet : RE: Follow-up on your submission to Buyandsell.gc.ca / Suivi a votre soumission presentee sur le site
Achatsetventes.gc.ca

Hello Mr. Blondeau,

Just following up on our conversation a few days ago. I believe you were going to have your team send me some
details about the supplies you have available. I have not received it yet. Could you please send it over when available?

Thank you!

Chelsea

From: Pierre Blondeau [mai Ito: pierreblondeau0blondoeroupasia.com]
Sent: April 27, 2020 7:56 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Cc:
SubJec : : o ow-up on your submission to Buyandsell.gc.ca / Suivi a votre soumission presentee sur le site
Achatsetventes.ec.ca

Hello Mrs. Kusnick,

I completed this document 1 month ago. I've received the email attached bellow regarding it. I had a call last Friday
from the Canadian Government during which they asked me questions and said I should receive another email. I
haven't received it yet.

I completed the document on behalf of my Canadian company, 9317-5610 Quebec inc (Blondeau distribution.) .

Best regards,
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Pierre Blondeau, President, Blondo Group Asia Limited

香 港 灣 仔 譚 E M 141 – 149 fibt 大 業 大 ff 5 樓

5th Floor, Tai Yip Building 141 – 149 Thomson Road

Wan Chai ,Hong Kong

pierreblondeau@blondogroupasia.com | www.blondogroupasia.com | Hong Kong tel +852 6395 9185 ( Canada 418-564-
0007 )

De : TPSGC.PABPMEClient-APOSMEClient.PWGSC@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca 
[mailto:tpsgc.pabpmeclientaposmeclient.pwgsctpsgcpwgsc.gc.ca@notification.alpha.canada.ca  ]
Envoyé : April-23-20 3:38 PM
À : pierreblondeau@blondogroupasia.com 
Objet : Follow-up on your submission to Buyandsell.gc.ca / Suivi à votre soumission présentée sur le site
Achatsetventes.gc.ca 

I (La version en français suit celle en anglais)

Thank you for your submission and your willingness to help Canada in its fight
against the COVID-19 pandemic.

To date, the Government of Canada has received more than 26,000 submissions,
from both Canadian and international businesses. Our team, at Public Services and
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Procurement Canada (PSPC) is working diligently to navigate through these
unprecedented times in order to secure supplies necessary to help combat COVID-
19. In an effort to expedite the contracting process to procure life-saving personal
protective equipment (PPE) and medical supplies, our primary focus is on suppliers
who have all of the necessary specifications, certifications, and licenses to import,
sell, and distribute PPE and medical devices within Canada.

Your business, if not already contacted, should expect to hear from PSPC officials
shortly, and if you are offering PPE you will be asked to provide additional
information, including:

• Your company’s business number;

• Your company’s medical device establishment licence (MDEL) number;

• Confirmation that the products completely meet the specifications outlined at
Specifications for COVID-19 Products  ; and

• Product quantities and availabilities.

In addition, if your business has access to PPE that can help our front line health
care workers, the Government of Canada encourages all businesses to make
products available to provinces, territories, hospital groups and associations, and
other groups in communities across Canada. The more equipment that can be
provided – regardless of who is issuing the contract – the better it will be for all
Canadians. If you are interested in donating PPE or other medical supplies to
support frontline health care staff, please visit this website.

Finally, we hope that in the future, you will consider doing business with the
Government of Canada. In that regard, the Office of Small and Medium Enterprises 
in your region will be available to help you understand and participate in the federal
procurement process.

Thank you for your support, patience and understanding.

Office of Small and Medium Enterprises
Public Services and Procurement Canada / Government of Canada
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BPME.OSME@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca 
Tel: 1-800-811-1148 / TTY: 1-800-926-9105

Nous vous remercions de la soumission que vous avez presentee et de votre
volonte à aider le Canada à combattre la pandemie de COVID-19.

Jusqu’à maintenant, le gouvernement du Canada a reçu plus de 26 000
soumissions provenant d’entreprises canadiennes et internationales. Afin de
traverser cette periode sans precedent, notre equipe à Services publics et
Approvisionnement Canada (SPAC) travaille avec diligence dans le but d’obtenir
les fournitures necessaires pour aider à combattre la COVID-19. Dans l’optique
d’accelerer le processus contractuel pour se procurer de l’equipement de protection
individuelle (EPI) et des fournitures medicales qui sauvent des vies, nous nous
concentrons principalement sur les fournisseurs qui ont toutes les specifications,
certifications et licences necessaires pour importer, vendre et distribuer de l’EPI et
des dispositifs medicaux au Canada.

Si ce n’est pas déjà fait, votre entreprise devrait s’attendre à être contactee par des
responsables de SPAC sous peu. Si votre entreprise offre de l’EPI, on vous
demandera de fournir des renseignements supplementaires, notamment :

• le numero de votre entreprise;

• le numero de licence d’etablissement à l’egard de l’instrument medical (LEIM)
de votre entreprise;

• la confirmation que les produits respectent entièrement les specifications
enumerees à l’adresse Specifications pour les produits COVID-19  ; et

• les quantites et la disponibilite des produits.

De plus, si votre entreprise a accès à de l’EPI qui pourrait appuyer nos travailleurs
de la sante de première ligne, le gouvernement du Canada encourage toutes les
entreprises à rendre ces produits accessibles aux provinces, territoires,
regroupements d’hôpitaux et associations, ainsi qu’à d’autres groupes des
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communautes de l’ensemble du Canada. Plus la quantite d’equipement sera
grande, peu importe qui emet le contrat, le mieux ce sera pour toute la population
canadienne. Vous pouvez consulter ce site Web si vous souhaitez faire don d’EPI
ou d’autres fournitures medicales pour appuyer le personnel de la sante de
première ligne.

Pour terminer, nous esperons que vous envisagerez de faire affaire avec le
gouvernement du Canada. Pour ce faire, le Bureau des petites et moyennes 
entreprises de votre region pourra vous aider à comprendre le processus
d’approvisionnement federal et à y participer.

Nous vous remercions de votre soutien, de votre patience et de votre
comprehension.

Bureau des petites et moyennes entreprises
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
BPME.OSME@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca 
Tel. : 1-800-811-1148 / TTY : 1-800-926-9105
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